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February 7th, 2024

Ald. Cummings

Chairman, Public Safety Committee
Manitowoc Common Council

Ald. Cummings,

This letter is to provide an update on buildings that are under a raze/repair order.

2218 Michigan Ave

e The property has a new owner who intends on rehabbing it. He currently is
cleaning it out and has a permit to replace the roof, siding and windows. The
raze order will stay in place until the property meets minimum code standards.

2222 Michigan Ave

e The property has been razed. The remained seeding and matting will be completed in spring.
1912 Madison St

e The demolition contract was awarded to Bob Braun Excavating with the low bid of $14,600.
1212 S11™ St

e Araze order was issued for the property.

Regards,

Jatl/

!

Scott Keil
Housing Enforcement Inspector
Division of Life Safety
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